
PROJECT TEAM EXPERIENCE

Criteria =

E.1.  90% in Columbus E.2.  75% in Columbus E.3.  90% inside Franklin 

County

E.4.  50% in Columbus

Possible Generic 

Questions =
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At least 90% of the Team’s 

project labor costs are 

assignable to employees 

paying City of Columbus 

income tax on the date the 

proposal is submitted (10)

At least 75% of the Team’s 

project labor costs are 

assignable to employees 

paying City of Columbus 

income tax on the date the 

proposal is submitted (8)

At least 90% of the Team’s labor 

will be performed in an office 

location within Franklin County 

but outside of the Columbus 

Corporate limits on the date the 

proposal is submitted (8)

At least 50% of the Team’s 

project labor costs are assignable 

to employees paying City of 

Columbus income tax on the date 

the proposal is submitted (5)

Max Point Value = 20.0 15.0 10.0 10.0

Team Scores = SH BH JL JN KS SH BH JL JN KS SH BH JL JN KS SH BH JL JN KS SH BH JL JN KS SH BH JL JN KS SH BH JL JN KS 93.2

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Bricker & Eckler 5.0 4.0 5.0 4.0 5.0 4.6 10.0 6.0 10.0 9.0 10.0 9.0 22.0 22.0 25.0 18.0 25.0 22.4 15.0 14.0 15.0 15.0 13.0 14.4 4.0 4.0 5.0 3.0 5.0 4.2 14.0 13.0 15.0 15.0 15.0 14.4 4.0 3.0 5.0 5.0 4.0 4.2 93.2

Calfee 5.0 2.0 3.0 3.0 5.0 3.6 8.0 6.0 8.0 9.0 7.0 7.6 20.0 7.0 10.0 16.0 22.0 15.0 8.0 5.0 5.0 5.0 10.0 6.6 5.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 4.0 3.6 13.0 11.0 10.0 15.0 15.0 12.8 3.0 1.0 3.0 5.0 3.0 3.0 67.2

Dinsmore 4.0 4.0 5.0 4.0 5.0 4.4 8.0 6.0 10.0 6.0 5.0 7.0 18.0 20.0 18.0 17.0 20.0 18.6 15.0 13.0 10.0 15.0 11.0 12.8 2.0 4.0 3.0 5.0 5.0 3.8 13.0 13.0 13.0 15.0 15.0 13.8 4.0 3.0 5.0 5.0 4.0 4.2 84.6

GBQ 5.0 1.0 4.0 5.0 5.0 4.0 8.0 2.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 6.8 15.0 5.0 15.0 17.0 15.0 13.4 10.0 3.0 10.0 9.0 12.0 8.8 4.0 1.0 3.0 5.0 4.0 3.4 12.0 3.0 10.0 15.0 12.0 10.4 4.0 1.0 3.0 5.0 3.0 3.2 65.0

Project schedule is realistic and meets department 

requirements

Does schedule meet DPU needs while appearing achievble?

10.0

Project approach demonstrates knowledge of project and 

effectively addresses project requirements

Are project elements identified and project approach 

explained in way to assure that the project purpose will be 

acheived?

Team has full range of education and expertise to meets 

the project’s needs.  

Does team include legal, engineering and financial auditing 

expertise?

5.0

 Does past performance reflect success in meeting project 

goals and high quality of work?  Does offeror have experience 

working with DPU or other City departments? 

5.0

Totals      

(of Criteria 

Averages)

15.0

20.0

15.0

20.0

[Assigned by group/per document]

Project proposal is well-structured, clear, and succinct

25.0

RFP SCORE SHEET

E.   Local Workforce [select only one]

5.0 15.0

Project Team Workload
Proposal demonstrates the availability of the project team 

to complete the project expeditiously

Does the Offeror demonstrate sufficient staffing in 

convenient/feasible locations?

Does the proposal meet submittal criteria?  Is it well 

organized and easy to understand?

Experience on public sector construction contracting and 

auditing

Does offeror have experience working with or representing 

pulic owners?

Proposal Quality

15.0

Past performance of the offeror
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